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MEMORANDUM Contact Information 
Chasity Crum 

TO: 	 District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833

District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org


 School Principals DPS:  2010-113


FROM: 	 Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: 	 June 11, 2010 

SUBJECT:	 WEEKLY MEMO 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of June 7-11, 2010. 
Title, Link(s) Action Required and 

Due Date 
Student Progression Data and Annual Publication 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5793/dps-2010-88.pdf 
Paperwork Reduction Reports No Longer Required 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5789/dps-2010-108.pdf 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK


CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS


325 W. GAINES STREET • SUITE 1502 • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 • (850) 245-0509 • www.fldoe.org 

mailto:Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5793/dps-2010-88.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5793/dps-2010-88.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5789/dps-2010-108.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5789/dps-2010-108.pdf
http://www.fldoe.org

